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From: @westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2023 13:16
To: David Parsons
Cc: Garry Wall
Subject: Community Highway Scheme Moderation - HGV Ban - Lewes Road, Lindfield.

Good afternoon, David, 

I am writing to confirm that your request to introduce an HGV ban at the above location has now been moderated 
by a panel of senior officers.  I regret to inform you that your application was not successful on this occasion.  

West Sussex County Council develops its prioritised programme by considering all community requests against a 
pre‐determined scoring matrix.  The matrix assesses schemes against defined criteria such as: alignment with the 
West Sussex Transport Plan, deliverability, and adherence with Technical Standards/Policies.  All assessments are 
moderated to ensure the criteria is applied consistently by officers and this approach ensures the County Council 
invests in the highest priority projects around the County. 

Whilst I appreciate this is not the response you were hoping for, the moderated score for your proposal was not 
high enough to be considered something that should be progressed.  There are concerns around the impact of rat 
running associated with HGVs looking for shortcuts and clearly very mixed views about the consequential impact of 
introducing such a restriction.  There are also no recorded injury accidents within the proposed area associated 
specifically with HGV movements and these factors limited the scoring for the scheme. 

We acknowledge that the PC were willing to fully fund such a scheme, but it’s important that this alone does not 
mean that schemes showing low levels of benefit should still be delivered.  Many of the other unsuccessful schemes 
indicated part or full funding and this is only one element of the scoring matrix to ensure a fair and balanced 
approach to all applicants.   

I’m sorry that this is not something we can take forward and hope you can appreciate the rationale for the decision. 

Regards 

 
 

Place Services 
Highways, Planning and Transport 
West Sussex County Council  
Location: Southern Area Office, Clapham External: 
We’ve launched our new website www.westsussex.gov.uk 

Report a problem with a road or pavement or raise a highways related enquiry 

Follow us at @WSHighways 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you 
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use 
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of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus‐free but you 
should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.  




